Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 5:48 PM

To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Re: Street signs and Advertising signs

January 13th works if possible to put on agenda.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:59:30 AM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Re: Street signs and Advertising signs

Sounds good to me. Thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:32:14 AM

To: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Subject: RE: Street signs and Advertising signs

Good morning Commissioner McKnight,

To get your conversation started relative to this important matter, I’ll place it on a committee agenda for January
13th and if need be after the discussion; we can also placed it on the January 21, 2025 Commission meeting
agenda.

Let’s know if this works for you.

Lencov J. Bonner

Clerk of Commission

Office of the Clerk of Conwumnission
535 Telfoiv Street

Augugtoy, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fax

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 7:12 PM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Street signs and Advertising signs

Ms Bonner,



